

Community Resource Guide

2023-24 SCHOOL YEAR



Table of Contents

Thank You	2
Child Care	
Clothing	<u>c</u>
Community Service Agencies	10
Mental Health	12
Crisis Lines	13
Food	14
Housing/Rent Assistance	16
Internet	18
Health & Wellness	19
Shelter	21
Transportation	23
Utility Assistance	24



Thank You

This compilation of resources is intended to serve as a quick guide for school administrators, counselors, teachers, and other personnel to share with students and their families.

Please email corrections, updates and suggestions for future editions of the guide to Maxwell.Fenster@cityofhenderson.com for consideration.

Special thanks to the staff of Fay Galloway Elementary School for helping to support the creation of the first version of this resource list for the 2022-23 school year.



Child Care

24 Yessi's Pre-K & Day Care: Home-based childcare provider.

702-960-7864, 702-708-3320

1372 Haven Green Ct, Henderson, NV 89012

http://www.24yessisprek.com

ABC ETC/Little Learners: Preschool programs based at Valley View Recreation Center.

702-267-4060

500 Harris St, Henderson, NV 89015

www.cityofhenderson.com

Acelero Learning Head Start – Henderson Learning Center: Provides

preschool education to children from low-income families.

702-566-1048

180 N Westminster Way, Henderson, NV

https://alcc.acelero.net/

89015

Aprende Academy Pre-K at Pinecrest Inspirada: Preschool located at Pinecrest Inspirada.

702-858-0302

2840 Via Contessa, Henderson, NV 89044

www.aprendenv.com

Baby University NCA: Henderson Campus: Academically invigorating nursery-through-grade-12 independent private school.

unough-grade-12 independ

702-823-8342

1901 N Green Valley Pkwy, Henderson, NV

www.babyuniversity.education

89074

Battle Born Kids and Teens – Black Mountain Recreation Center: Recreation

programs that support youth when school is not in session.

702-267-4070

599 Greenway Rd, Henderson, NV 89015

www.cityofhenderson.com

Battle Born Kids and Teens – Henderson Multigenerational Center:

Recreation programs that support youth when school is not in session.

702-267-5800

250 S Green Valley Pkwy, Henderson, NV 89012

www.cityofhenderson.com

09012

Bitty Buddies: Home-based daycare service for children 6-weeks to 5-years old.

702-458-1642

74 Archer Glen Ave, Henderson, NV 89015



Bobbie Suarez Family Care: Home-based daycare service for children birth to 5 years.

702-898-0536

218 White Cloud Cir, Henderson, NV 89074

Boys & Girls Clubs of Southern Nevada – Donald W. Reynolds Clubhouse:

Before- and after-school programs for children enrolled in grades K-12.

702-614-8550

2980 Robindale Rd, Henderson, NV 89074

www.bgcsnv.org

Boys & Girls Clubs of Southern Nevada – John C. Kish Clubhouse: Before-

and after-school programs for children enrolled in grades K-12.

702-565-6569

401 Drake St, Henderson, NV 89015

www.bgcsnv.org

Boys & Girls Clubs of Southern Nevada – Mary & Sam Boyd Clubhouse:

Before- and after-school programs for children enrolled in grades K-12.

702-565-2674

1608 Moser Dr, Henderson, NV 89011

www.bgcsnv.org

Children's Learning Adventure – Eastern: Educational programs for infants six weeks up to twelve years of age.

702-269-0708

11183 S Eastern Ave. Henderson, NV 89052

www.childrenslearningadventure.com

Children's Learning Center: Inclusive preschool serving children with visual impairments and sighted peers ages 2 to 5 years.

702-735-6223

95 S Arroyo Grande Blvd, Henderson, NV

www.nvblindchildren.org/preschool

89012

Christ the Servant Lutheran Preschool: Preschool for children ages 3 to 5 years.

702-914-8782

2 S Pecos Rd, Henderson, NV 89074

www.cslonline.org

Coronado Prep Preschool: Daycare and preschool program.

702-565-1223

2650 Sunridge Heights Pkwy, Henderson, NV

www.coronadopreppreschool.com

89052

Creative Kids – Henderson: Programs for toddlers to school-age children.

888-258-8995

501 Harris St, Henderson, NV 89015

www.creativekidslearningcenter.com

D.J.'s Sloan: Preschool program based at Pinecrest Academy Sloan Canyon.

702-361-3405

675 E Dale Ave, Henderson, NV 89044

www.djsdaycare.com



D.J.'s West: Daycare/preschool.

702-361-3405 101 S Arroyo Grande Blvd, Henderson, NV 89012

www.disdaycare.com

Dawn of Education Pre-K: Daycare/preschool.

702-858-8801 225 Grand Cadence Dr, Henderson, NV 89015

www.dawnofeducation.com

Foothills Montessori School: Preschool for children ages 3 to 4 years.

702-407-0790

1401 Amador Ln, Henderson, NV 89012

www.foothillsmontessori.com

Giggle Nest: Daycare for children between 6 weeks and 5 years old.

725-205-2080

360 E Horizon Dr, Henderson, NV 89015

www.mygigglenest.com

Green Valley Lutheran Preschool: Preschool for children ages 3 and 4 years.

702-454-0004

1799 Wigwam Pkwy, Henderson, NV 89074

www.greenvalleylutheran.com

Green Valley United Methodist Church Christian Preschool: Preschool for

children ages 3 and 4 years.

702-454-7989

2200 Robindale Rd, Henderson, NV 89074

www.gvumc.org

GV Christian Preschool: Programs for children between 6 weeks and 4 years old.

702-454-4056

711 Valley Verde Ct, Henderson, NV 89014

www.gvchristianschool.com

Henderson Christian Academy: Programs for children age 6 weeks to 4 years.

702-270-2595

2750 Robindale Rd, Henderson, NV 89074

www.hendersonchristianacademy.com

Henderson International School: Preschool.

702-818-2100

1165 Sandy Ridge Ave, Henderson, NV

www.hendersonschool.com

89052

His Hand Extended: Home-based childcare provider.

725-206-5932

907 Center St, Henderson, NV 89015



Imagination Station – Sunset: Daycare/preschool.

702-878-8887

1310 W Warm Springs Rd, Henderson, NV 89014

www.imstation247.com

Junior Junction Preschool: Preschool for children age 3 to 5 years.

702-564-5422

101 W Chaparral Dr, Henderson, NV 89015

www.juniorjunction.net

Kiddie Academy of Henderson: Programs for children age 6 weeks to 5 years.

702-333-1177

870 Coronado Center Dr, Henderson, NV

www.kiddieacademy.com

89052

Kids R Kids – Patrick: Daycare/preschool.

702-547-3555

1640 Patrick Lane, Henderson, NV 89014

www.kidsrkids.com

Kidz Kidz Kidz Preschool – Horizon Ridge: Daycare/preschool.

702-588-5439

1483 Horizon Ridge Pkwy, Ste 100,

www.foundationspreschool.com

Henderson, NV 89014

Kidzhouse Corporation: Daycare.

702-564-2201

594 Blackridge Rd, Henderson, NV 89015

Kindercare – Silverado Ranch: Daycare/preschool.

702-260-7587

3528 St Rose Pkwy, Henderson, NV 89052

www.kindercare.com

Kindercare Learning Centers – Office Park: Daycare/preschool.

702-990-8502

51 Office Park Dr, Henderson, NV 89074

www.kindercare.com

La Petite Academy of Henderson – Pecos: Daycare/preschool.

702-897-0171

76 N Pecos Rd, Henderson, NV 89074

www.lapetite.com

La Petite Academy of Henderson – W Warm Springs: Daycare/preschool.

702-451-2660

1551 Warm Springs Rd, Henderson, NV

www.lapetite.com

89014



Lake Mead Christian Academy – Early Education: Daycare/preschool.

702-565-5831 540 E Lake Mead Pkwy, Her

540 E Lake Mead Pkwy, Henderson, NV 89015

www.lmca.org

Leap into Learning Preschool – Annie Oakley: Infant to Pre-K programs.

702-878-5327

6531 Annie Oakley Dr, Henderson, NV 89014

www.leapintolearningpreschools.com

Little Buddies School-House: Daycare.

702-456-7905 1903 Allen Grove Court, Henderson, NV 89074

Marsha's Mini School – Coyote Kids: Preschool for children age 2 to 6 years.

702-565-1950

1021 Greenway Rd, Henderson, NV 89002

www.marshascoyotekids.com

Merryhill Preschool – Windmill: Programs for children age 6 weeks to 5 years.

702-896-0781

2150 Windmill Pkwy, Ste A, Henderson, NV 89074

www.merryhillschool.com

Midbar Kodesh Temple Early Childhood Center: Preschool for children age 18 months to 4 years.

702-454-4848

1940 Paseo Verde Pkwy, Henderson, NV 89012

www.midbarkodesh.org

Miss Marsha's Mini School: Preschool for children age 3 to 4 years.

702-458-4566

596 Oldham Ave, Henderson, NV 89014

www.missmarshas.com

Nevada State Early Childhood Education Center: Preschool for children age 3 to 5 years.

702-992-2595

1300 Nevada State Dr, Henderson, NV 89002

www.nsc.edu

New Song Christian Academy: Programs for children age 3 to 5 years.

702-819-9090

1291 Cornet Ave, Henderson, NV 89052

www.newsongchristian.org



Rising Star Preschool and Childcare – Horizon: Programs for children age 6

weeks to 5 years.

702-566-1966

300 East Horizon Dr, Henderson, NV 89015

www.risingstarlv.com

St. Anthony of Padua at St. Francis of Assisi: Preschool for children age 4 years.

702-914-2175

2320 Sundridge Heights Pkwy, Henderson,

www.sapsaints.org

NV 89052

Star Academy Child Care: Preschool.

702-576-7942

2560 N Green Valley Pkwy, Henderson, NV

www.staracademy4kids.com

89014

Sunrise Children's Foundation: Programs for children age 0 to 5 years.

702-566-1336

501 Harris St, Henderson, NV 89015

www.sunrisechildren.org

The Goddard School of Henderson: Daycare/preschool.

702-566-0255

2680 Pecos Ridge Pkwy, Henderson, NV 89052

www.goddardschool.com

09032

The Magic of Learning: Preschool for children age 4 to 5 years.

702-568-1300

709 E Horizon Dr, Henderson, NV 89015

www.themagicoflearning.com

Yeshiva Day School of Las Vegas: Preschool.

702-838-8003

55 N Valle Verde Dr, Henderson, NV 89074

www.ydlv.org



Clothing

City Mission of Las Vegas: Both children and adults in need can receive clothing, provided they have proper ID and meet other conditions.

702-384-1930

2214 N Pecos Rd, Las Vegas, NV 89115

www.citymissionoflasvegas.org

Friends in the Desert: Provides socks and basic hygiene items to homeless and disadvantaged individuals in Henderson.

702-565-8742

43 W Pacific Ave, Henderson, NV 89015

www.friendsinthedesert.com

Goodwill of Southern Nevada Thrift Stores: Range of pre-owned clothing,

housewares and more.

702-214-1646

1451 S Boulder Hwy, Henderson, NV 89015

www.goodwillvegas.org

Goodwill of Southern Nevada Thrift Stores: Range of pre-owned clothing, housewares and more.

702-214-2097

1390 American Pacific Dr, Henderson, NV 89074

www.goodwillvegas.org

Hope for the City: Feed the City initiative provides food relief through food pantries and special events.

855-922-2711

1001 New Beginnings Dr, Henderson, NV 89011

www.hopeforthecity.tv

Operation School Bell: School-based program that helps provide clothing/shoes to identified at-risk students within CCSD schools.

Please contact your school for more information on this program

The Salvation Army Thrift Store Henderson: Thrift store offering affordable clothing options.

702-436-3100

360 N Stephanie St, Henderson, NV 89014

www.salvationarmysouthernnevada.org



Community Service Agencies

Catholic Charities Henderson WIC Office: Offers a variety of services including food assistance for mothers and children, nutritional education, and referrals to health and public agencies.

702-558-3129

270 E Horizon Dr, Henderson, NV 89015

www.catholiccharities.com

Division of Welfare and Supportive Services – Henderson District Office:

Provides public assistance benefits and reasonable support for children with absentee parents. 702-486-1001

520 S Boulder Hwy, Henderson, NV 89015

www.dwss.nv.gov

East Valley Family Services: Family Resource Center serving seniors and their dependents valley wide.

702-631-7098

1830 E Sahara Ave, Suite 103, Las Vegas,

www.eastvalleyfamilyservices.org

NV 89104

HELP of Southern Nevada: Assists families and individuals throughout Southern Nevada to overcome barriers and attain self-sufficiency.

702-369-4357

1640 E Flaming Rd #100, Las Vegas, NV

www.helpsonv.org

89119

Henderson Equality Center: Provides gay, lesbian, bisexual and transgender (LGBT) individuals, their families and supporters with resources and opportunities.

855-955-5428

1490 W Sunset Rd, Suite 120, Henderson,

www.hendersonequalitycenter.org

NV 89014

Hopelink: A family resource center for those in Henderson.

702-566-0576

178 Westminster Way, Henderson, NV 89015

www.link2hope.org

Jewish Family Service Agency Las Vegas: Provides comprehensive social services to families and individuals in times of need.

702-732-0304

2309 Renaissance Dr, Suite B, Las Vegas,

www.jfsalv.org

NV 89119

Nevada 2-1-1: Resource finder for Nevada community members.

Dial 2-1-1 or 866-535-5654, or text 5-digit zip code to 898211



The Harbor @ **Henderson:** Free wraparound services and needs assessments for referrals.

702-455-6912

98 E Lake Mead Pkwy, Suite 207, Henderson, NV 89015

www.theharborlv.com

111 07010

The LGBTQ Center of Southern Nevada (The Center): Offers a variety of services to support the local LGBTQ community. 702-733-9800

401 S Maryland Pkwy, Las Vegas, NV 89101

www.thecenterlv.org

Welfare Office: Provides assistance with Medicaid application, food stamps (SNAP), and Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF).

702-486-1001

520 S Boulder Hwy, Henderson, NV 89015

www.dwss.nv.gov



Mental Health

Desert Parkway Behavioral Healthcare Hospital: Inpatient youth and teen mental health programs.

877-663-7976

3247 Maryland Pkwy, Las Vegas, NV

89109

www.desertparkway.com

Oasis Counseling: Offers family, individual and virtual therapy.

702-294-0433

2360 W Horizon Ridge Pkwy, Suite

www.oasiscounselingtoday.com

120, Henderson, NV 89052

Open Arms Counseling: Offers family therapy and play therapy for children along with group and individual counseling.

702-823-4300

211 W Atlantic Ave, Henderson, NV

www.psychiatricnursepractitionerinhendersonnv.com

89015

Pathways Therapy and Wellness Center: Works with individuals, couples, adolescents, and families. Offers groups and workshops addressing many common issues and obstacles.

702-363-7284

2298 W Horizon Ridge Pkwy #201a,

www.pathwaystherapynv.com

Henderson, NV 89052

Seven Hills Behavioral Health Hospital: Treatment center for adults, children and seniors struggling with depression, addiction and mental health disorders.

833-987-2706

3021 W Horizon Ridge Pkwy,

www.sevenhillsbi.com

Henderson, NV 89052

The UNLV PRACTICE Clinic: Community mental health clinic located on UNLV's main campus.

702-895-1532

4505 S Maryland Pkwy, Las Vegas,

www.unlv.edu/thepractice

NV 89154



Crisis Lines

Center Advocacy Network

702-745-4600 or 833-740-0500

Children's Mobile Crisis Response Team

702-486-7865

Clark County Child Abuse and Neglect Hotline

702-399-0081

Human Trafficking Hotline

888-373-7888

Runaway Youth Hotline

702-385-2020 ext 238

S.A.F.E. House: Domestic violence shelter/hotline.

702-564-3227

Safe Nest: Domestic violence crisis intervention.

702-646-4981

Safe Place: Youth shelter services for youth ages 12 to 17 years.

702-383-1332 or text SAFE to 69866

SafeVoice: Anonymous bully/crisis reporting for students.

833-216-7233

Signs of Hope – Rape Crisis Hotline

702-366-1640

Substance Abuse Helpline

800-662-4357

Suicide & Crisis Lifeline

988



Food

Catholic Charities Henderson WIC Office: WIC provides food, nutritional education, and referrals to health and public agencies to pregnant women and families with children up to the age of five.

702-558-3129

270 E Horizon Dr, Suite 108, Henderson, NV 89015

www.catholiccharities.com

Centro de Adoracion: Drive-thru pantry. 2010 Haren Dr, Ste A, Henderson, NV 89011

Giving Life Ministries: Walk-in pantry.

702-565-4984

416 Perlite Way, Henderson, NV 89015

Henderson Presbyterian Church: Local food bank.

702-565-9684

601 N Major Ave, Henderson, NV 89015

www.hendersonpres.org

Hope for the City: Drive-thru pantry.

855-922-2711

1001 New Beginnings Dr, Henderson, NV 89011

www.hopeforthecity.tv

Hopelink: A family resource center for those in Henderson. Offers case management, food programs, application assistance, prescription assistance, housing support, employment cards, medical/dental/vision co-payments, and financial stability assistance programs.

178 Westminster Way, Henderson, NV 89015

www.link2hope.org

Our Saviors Lutheran Church: Appointment required for either walk-in or drive-thru pantry.

702-565-9154

702-566-0576

59 Lynn Ln, Henderson, NV 89015

Salvation Army Henderson: Walk-in pantry.

702-565-9578

830 E Lake Mead Pkwy, Henderson, NV 89015

www.salvationarmysouthernnevada.org

Society of St. Vincent: Food pantry.

702-887-9500

772 S Boulder Hwy, Henderson, NV 89015



Society of St. Vincent de Paul: Walk-in pantry.

702-887-9500

450 N Water St, Henderson, NV 89015

St. Paul Charismatic Church: Drive-thru pantry.

702-856-1048

201 Taylor St, Henderson, NV 89015

St. Therese Center: Drive-thru pantry.

702-856-0388

215 Palo Verde Dr, Henderson, NV 89015

The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-Day Saints at Pacific Ave: Drive-thru

pantry.

567 W Pacific Ave, Henderson, NV 89015

The Church of Latter Day Saints at Arrowhead: Drive-thru pantry.

801 Arrowhead Trail St, Henderson, NV 89002

The Church of Latter Day Saints at Cholla St.: Drive-thru pantry.

303 S Cholla St, Henderson, NV 89015

Three Square: Local food bank.

702-644-3663

4190 N Pecos Rd, Las Vegas, NV 89115

www.threesquare.org



Housing/Rent Assistance

Catholic Charities: Provides assistance finding low-income housing.

702-385-2662 www.catholiccharitiesusa.org

1501 N Las Vegas Blvd, Las Vegas, NV

89101

Clark County Social Services: Rental, mortgage, utility assistance.

702-455-4270

1291 W Galleria Dr, #170, Henderson, NV 89014

www.clarkcountynv.gov

HELP of Southern Nevada: Assists individuals/families with transition from

homelessness to stable housing.

702-369-4357

1640 E Flamingo Rd #100, Las Vegas, NV 89119

www.helpsonv.org

Hopelink: A family resource center for those in Henderson. Offers case management, food programs, application assistance, prescription assistance, housing support, employment cards, medical/dental/vision co-payments, and financial stability assistance programs 702-566-0576

178 Westminster Way, Henderson, NV 89015

www.link2hope.org

Lutheran Social Services of Nevada: Supports people in danger of becoming

homeless with temporary rent and/or utility assistance.

702-639-1730

4323 Boulder Highway, Las Vegas, NV

www.lssnv.org

89121

Money Management International: Offers assistance with debt relief, housing services, and financial education.

702-364-0344

8685~WSahara Ave#240, Las Vegas, NV

http://www.moneymanagement.org/

89117

Nevada Partnership for Homeless Youth: Provides essential resources for youth

ages 12-20 years.

1-866-827-3723

4981 Shirley St, Las Vegas, NV 89119

www.nphy.org

Silver State Fair Housing Council – Southern Nevada Office

702-749-3288

2920 S Jones Blvd, Suite 230, Las Vegas, NV

www.ssfhc.org

89146



Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority

702-477-3100 340 N 11th St, Las Vegas, NV 89101

www.snvrha.org



Internet

Cox Internet: Offering low cost internet options.

www.cox.com/residential/internet/low-cost-internet-plans.html

Spectrum: Offering low cost internet options. www.spectrum.com/cp/broadband-get-qualified

T-Mobile: Offering low cost internet options.

www.t-mobile.com/customers/affordable-connectivity-program

Verizon: Offering low cost internet options.

www.verizon.com/home/promo/affordable-connectivity-program



Health & Wellness

Cure 4 the Kids Foundation – Roseman University: Provides high-quality,

research-focused medical treatment to children battling cancer and many other life-threatening conditions.

702-732-1493

1 Breakthrough Way, Las Vegas, NV 89135

www.cure4thekids.org

Eye Care 4 Kids: Free/low-cost eye exams and prescriptions for students in CCSD.

702-727-3525

6150 W Smoke Ranch Rd, Las Vegas, NV

www.eyecare4kids.org

89108

Future Smiles – NWP Dental Wellness Center: Provides dental services to children

in need.

702-799-1204

5630 Coley Ave, Las Vegas, NV 89146

www.futuresmiles.net

Nevada Aging and Disability Services – Las Vegas Regional Office: Supports

Nevada's elders, children and adults with disabilities or special health care needs.

702-486-3545

3320 W Sahara Ave, Suite 100, Las Vegas,

http://adsd.nv.gov/

NV 89102

Nevada Health Link

1-800-547-2927

www.nevadahealthlink.com/

Nevada Medicaid

877-638-3472

www.medicaid.nv.gov

Project Marilyn: Assembles and distributes feminine hygiene kits.

702-595-7027

3840 S Jones Blvd, Las Vegas, NV 89103

www.projectmarilyn.com

Roseman Dental: Provides affordable dental and orthodontic care.

702-968-5222

4 Sunset Way, Bldgs B & C, Henderson, NV 89014

www.rosemandental.com

Southern Nevada Health District – Henderson Public Health Center: Food handler safety training cards and immunization clinic.

702-759-1000

220 E Horizon Dr, Suites A & C, Henderson,

www.southernnevadahealthdistrict.org

NV 89015



Touro University of Nevada Center for Autism and Developmental

Disabilities: Post-diagnostic services for children 18 months to 12 years for applied behavioral analysis and pediatric occupational therapy.

702-777-4808

874 American Pacific Dr, Suite 225,

https://tourocadd.org

Henderson, NV 89014

Touro University of Nevada Health Center: Internal medicine, family practice, geriatrics, rheumatology.

702-777-4809

874 American Pacific Dr, Henderson, NV

https://tourohealthcenter.com/

89014

UNLV Dental Medicine Clinic

702-774-2400 4505 S Maryland Pkg

4505 S Maryland Pkwy, Las Vegas, Nv

www.unlv.edu/dental/become

89154

Volunteers in Medicine of Southern Nevada – Paradise Park Clinic: Free/low-

cost service providers for families.

702-967-0530

4470 Harrison Dr, Las Vegas, NV 89121

www.vmsn.org

Volunteers in Medicine of Southern Nevada - Ruffin Family Clinic: Free/low-

cost service providers for families.

702-967-0530

1240 N Martin Luther King Blvd, Las Vegas, NV 89106

www.vmsn.org



Shelter

Catholic Charities Emergency Shelter: Provides emergency homeless shelter up to long-term support.

702-387-2282

1501 Las Vegas Blvd North, Las Vegas, NV

www.catholiccharities.com

89101

Family Promise of Las Vegas: Shelter for homeless families, also offers case management and food services.

702-638-8806

3690 E Tropicana Ave, Las Vegas, NV 89121

www.familypromiselv.com

Hopelink: A family resource center for those in Henderson. Offers case management, food programs, application assistance, prescription assistance, housing support, employment cards, medical/dental/vision co-payments, and financial stability assistance programs. 702-566-0576

178 Westminster Way, Henderson, NV 89015

www.link2hope.org

Las Vegas Rescue Mission: Provides food, shelter, and other daily needs.

702-382-1766

480 W Bonanza Rd, Las Vegas, NV 89106

www.vegasrescue.org

Nevada Housing Division: Weatherization, first-time homebuyer programs,

neighborhood stabilization, and affordable housing advocacy.

702-486-7220

3300 W Sahara Blvd, Suite 300, Las Vegas,

https://housing.nv.gov/

NV 89102

S.A.F.E. House: Domestic violence shelter/hotline.

702-564-3227 www.safehousenv.org

Salvation Army Day Resource Center/Emergency Lodge: No fee shelter offering showers, laundry facilities, and hydration.

702-701-5347

35 W Owens Ave, Las Vegas, NV 89101

www.salvationarmysouthernnevada.org

Shade Tree Shelter: Provides safe shelter to homeless and abused women and children in crisis.

702-385-0072

1 W. Owens Ave, North Las Vegas, NV 89030

www.theshadetree.org



Shannon West Homeless Youth Center: Provides services for at-risk youth that are homeless or at risk of becoming homeless.

702-369-4357

1650 E Flamingo Rd, Las Vegas, NV 89119

www.helpsonv.org



Transportation

East Valley Family Services: Bus passes provided for those providing proof of employment or doctor appointments.

702-631-7098

1830 E Sahara Ave #103, Las Vegas, NV

www.eastvalleyfamilyservices.org

89104

HELP of Southern Nevada: Bus passes for verifiable new employment or verifiable doctor appointments.

702-369-4357

1640 E Flaming Rd #100, Las Vegas, NV 89119

www.helpsonv.org

Regional Transportation Commission of Southern Nevada (RTC): Provides public transportation, bus routes and fares posted online or in the "RideRTC" app. 702-288-7433 www.rtcsnv.com



Utility Assistance

Clark County Social Services: Rental, mortgage, utility assistance.

702-455-4270

1291 W Galleria Dr #170, Henderson, NV 89014

www.clarkcountynv.gov

Hopelink: A family resource center for those in Henderson. Offers case management, food programs, application assistance, prescription assistance, housing support, employment cards, medical/dental/vision co-payments, and financial stability assistance programs. 702-566-0576

178 Westminster Way, Henderson, NV 89015

www.link2hope.org

Lutheran Social Services of Nevada: To help people who are in danger of becoming homeless, LSSN can provide temporary rent and/or utility assistance. 702-639-1730

73 Spectrum Blvd, Las Vegas, NV 89101

www.lssnv.org

Nevada Division of Welfare and Supportive Services – Energy Assistance

Program: Energy assistance for low-income residents.

702-566-0576 <u>www.dwss.nv.gov</u>

NV Energy: Payment assistance programs available for qualified households.
702-402-5555 www.nvenergy.com

Southwest Gas – Nevada Special Programs & Assistance: Southwest Gas residential customers that meet certain income guidelines may qualify for assistance. 877-860-6020 www.swgas.com